

CURRICULUM VITAE

Valeria Brazzelli, MD

Present Employers:

Medical doctor, Dermatologist.
Senior researcher (RTDB) sect. 06/D4 - skin diseases, infectious diseases and diseases of the digestive system and med/35, Department of Department of Clinical-Surgical, Diagnostic, and Pediatric Science, School of Medicine University of Pavia

Institute of Dermatology, Fondazione Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS , Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy with practical duties including general Dermatology and Venereology (in- and outpatient services), photobiology, allergology, pediatric dermatology, oncohaematology, dermatologic surgery, and dermatologic oncology

A. Education:

- 1978 – 1984 **Medicine**, enrolled in the Faculty of Medicine and Surgery of the University of Pavia
Internship at the *Istituto di Anatomia Umana Normale* at the University of Pavia. During this period, she carried out optical and electron microscope studies on tissue scarring and atherosclerosis of blood vessels.
Internship at the *Clinica Dermosifilopatica*.
- MD Thesis **Electrophysiological aspects of the skin in progressive systemic sclerosis** Prof. Giovanni Borroni Institute of Dermatology Faculty of Medicine and Surgery of the University of Pavia
- MD degree 110 Summa cum Laude**
- 1984 Qualified as registered doctor ("abilitazione alla professione medica").

- 1984 – 1987 Enrolled in the postgraduate school in Dermatology and Venereology at the University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia (*Scuola di Specializzazione in Clinica Dermosifilopatica*), graduating in July 1987 with full marks and **Residency in Dermatology and Venereology**
- 1987 Fellowship in Dermatopathology . Professor A.B Ackerman at the-New York University Postgraduate Medical School New York.
- Since 2009 “Dirigente Medico” Staff of the Institute of Dermatology, Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy

C. Academic Experience:

- 1984-1987 Clinical Instructor: awarded "Cultore della Materia" status giving the right to membership of board for exams relating to human anatomy
- 1989-present Clinical instructor: awarded "Cultore della Materia" status giving the right to be a member of board for exams relating to Clinical Dermatology
Supervision of MD thesis and basic research projects of Dermatology residents,
- 1988-1989 Study grant Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy for AIDS research project entitled "AIDS and mycosis"
- 1991 Supply medical staff of Staff of the Institute of Dermatology, Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy with practical duties including general Dermatology and Venereology (in- and outpatient services), photobiology, allergology, phlebology, pediatric dermatology, dermatologic surgery, and dermatologic oncology.
- 1994-1996 Study grant Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy " Biophysical properties of the skin and formation of the skin barrier"
- 1996 – 2000 Study grant Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy " Comparative evaluation of new protocols therapeutic primitive T cell lymphomas of the skin"
Dermatology and Pathology
- Since 2000 Adjunct Professor Lecturer in “Dermatological Physiopathology”
Clinical instructor, Lectures for Medical Students, Lectures for physicians, Post-graduate students (Dermatology), University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia, School of Medicine Residency in Dermatology and Venereology
Supervisor of MD and resident thesis and basic research projects of Dermatology residents

| | |
|---------------------|--|
| 2007-2009 | Study grant Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy entitled " Protocol for the prevention of acute and chronic cutaneous GVHD". Dermatology and Pathology |
| 2012-2017 | Study grant Foundation Policlinico S.Matteo IRCCS Medical University of Pavia, Piazzale Golgi 19, 27100 Pavia Italy entitled" New technologies in the production of "Smart Textiles" and their relationship with the skin. |
| 2013-2017 | Adjunct Professor, Lecturer in "Dermatology" University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia, School of Medicine Residency in Rheumatology |
| Since 2016 | Adjunct Professor, Lecturer in ""Dermatology" University degree in Medical and Pharmaceutical Biotechnology , University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia, School of Medicine |
| Since 2016 | Adjunct Professor, Lecturer in ""Dermatology" University degree in Science in Nursing, University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia. |
| Since 2016 | Adjunct Professor, Lecturer in ""Dermatology" University degree in Medicine and Surgery-Harvey Course, University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia, School of Medicine. |
| Since 2017 | Lecturer in ""Dermatology" DOTTORATO DI RICERCA IN MEDICINA SPERIMENTALE 2016/17/18/19/20 University of Pavia, Corso Str. Nuova, 65, 27100 Pavia, School of Medicine |
| Since 10/04/2017 | 2017 ABILITAZIONE Associate Professor II fascia BANDO D.D. 1532/2016 SETTORE CONCORSUALE 06/D4 MALATTIE CUTANEE, MALATTIE INFETTIVE E MALATTIE DELL'APPARATO DIGERENTE (art. 16, comma 1, Legge 240/10) |
| Since 17/11/2020 | 2020 ABILITAZIONE Full Professor BANDO D.D. 2175/2018 SETTORE CONCORSUALE 06/D4 MALATTIE CUTANEE, MALATTIE INFETTIVE E MALATTIE DELL'APPARATO DIGERENTE |

Society

- ❖ Dal 1985 Membro della "International Society of Dermatopathology" (ISDP)
- ❖ Dal 1985 Membro della "Società Italiana di Dermatologia e Venereologia". (SIDEV_SIDEMAST)
- ❖ Dal 1999 Membro della "European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology"(EADV)
- ❖ Dal 1999 Membro della Società "The Society for Investigative Dermatology".(SID)
- ❖ Dal 1999 Board Editoriale della Rivista: Dermatopathology Practical and Conceptual
- ❖ Dal 2003 socia di D.D.I., Donne Dermatologhe Italia
- ❖ Dal 2010 Membro della Società "The American Academy of Dermatology".(AAD)
- ❖ Dal 2011 Membro della Società Italiana di Dermatologia Pediatrica (SIDERP)
- ❖ Dal 2011 Membro dell'Associazione Italiana di Dermatopatologia (AIDEPAT)
- ❖ Dal 2021 Membro della Rheumatologic Dermatology Society

Reviewer for International Journals

- ❖ Journal of European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology
- ❖ Archives of Dermatology
- ❖ European Journal of Dermatology
- ❖ British Journal of Medicine and Medical Research
- ❖ Journal of Cosmetic Dermatology
- ❖ Giornale Italiano di Dermatologia e Venereologia
- ❖ International International Journal of Women's Dermatology
- ❖ Journal of Dermatology
- ❖ Pediatric Dermatology
- ❖ Dermatologic Therapy
- ❖ JAMA dermatology
- ❖ BMJ case reports
- ❖ Journal of Clinical medicine
- ❖ British Journal of Dermatology

Awards and mentions

G. BORRONI, M. BELLOSTA, E. BERARDESCA, L. MIORI, V. BRAZZELLI, M. PAULLI, M. MARCHETTI, G. RABBIOSI. Seasonal variations in diagnosing basal cell carcinoma (BCC). Aging and skin cancer. Clinically oriented Symposium. (ESDR) Rome - February 15-17, 1987. 1° PREMIO

G. BORRONI, G. VIGNATI, V. BRAZZELLI, G. VIGNOLI, P. GABBA, E. BERARDESCA, A. COSSETA, M. GATTI and G. RABBIOSI. Changes in the water holding capacity of psoriatic stratum corneum "in vivo". 3rd European Symposium on Psoriasis Trieste 23-25 September 1988. 1° PREMIO

V. BRAZZELLI, M. QUAGLINI, G. NOLLI, M. MARTINETTI, F. VANIGLIA, L. SALVANESCHI, M. CUCCIA, G. BORRONI. Sequence Motif in the alfa Domain of the HLA-C Molecule in Psoriasis. 5th European Congress on Psoriasis. 7th International Psoriasis Symposium, September 2-5 1998, Milano. 1° PREMIO

V. BRAZZELLI, S. MARTINOLI, R. RANDOLFI, D. LARIZZA, V. CALCATERRA, G. BORRONI. Relazione diretta tra età e numero di Halo Nevi in pazienti affette da Sindrome di Turner. Congresso Nazionale Unificato di Dermatologia e Venereologia Adoi Sidev Roma, 11 - 15 giugno 2001

BOOKS

1 BRAZZELLI V, BORRONI G, BARONI A, AIROLDI G, ALLIATA S, CAVAGNINO A, BERARDESCA E (1989). Variazioni delle proprietà meccaniche della cute in pazienti emodializzati: Studio estensometrico. In: *Perchè, come, quando?* In: *Nefrologia Dialisi e Trapianto '88*. p. 225-228, Milano:W

2 BORRONI G, BRAZZELLI V (1989). Malignant melanoma: precursor lesions. In: *Dermatology in Europe*. p. 206-208, OXFORD: Blackwell Scientific Publication, ISBN: 978063203129

3 DI SILVERIO A, BRAZZELLI V, BRANDOZZI G, BARBARINI G, SACCHI S (1990). Infezione atipica da *Tricophyton Rubrum* in paziente HIV positivo. In: *AIDS E SINDROMI CORRELATE III Convegno Nazionale Proceeding*. Napoli, 10-12 novembre 1989. vol. 2, p. 1317-1320, BOLOGNA: Monduzzi Editore

4 DI SILVERIO A, BRAZZELLI V, BRANDOZZI G, BARBARINI G, SACCHI S (1990). Genere *Pityrosporum* in pazienti HIV sieropositivi. In: *AIDS E SINDROMI CORRELATE III Convegno Nazionale Proceeding*. Napoli, 10-12 novembre 1989. vol. 2, p. 1313-1316, BOLOGNA: Monduzzi Editore

5 BORRONI G, ZACCONE C, VIGNATI G, GATTI M, BRAZZELLI V, VIGNOLI GP, RABBIOSI G (1991). Photochemotherapy In The Treatment Of Severe Atopic-Dermatitis - A Critical Reappraisal. In: CZERNIELEWSKI JM . IMMUNOLOGICAL AND PHARMACOLOGICAL ASPECTS OF ATOPIC AND CONTACT ECZEMA. VOL. 4, P. 237-239, BASEL:KARGER , ISBN: 3-8055-5433-8

6 BORRONI G, VIGNATI G, ZACCONE C, GATTI M, BRAZZELLI V, VIGNOLI GP, RABBIOSI G (1991). Versatility Of Puva Therapy In The Management Of Allergic Contact-Dermatitis Of The Hands - A Spectrum Of Treatment Proposals . In: CZERNIELEWSKI JM . IMMUNOLOGICAL AND PHARMACOLOGICAL ASPECTS OF ATOPIC AND CONTACT ECZEMA . Vol. 4, P. 240-241, BASEL:KARGER , ISBN: 3-8055-5433-8

7 BORRONI G, BRAZZELLI V, BELLOSTA M, VIGNATI G, ZUFFARDI O, RABBIOSI G (1991). Ichthyosis hystrix, congenital neurosensory deafness and familial cryptorchidism. In: R. Caputo, C. Gelmetti. PEDIATRIC DERMATOLOGY. Cologno Monzese

8 V. BRAZZELLI, G. BORRONI, G.P. VIGNOLI, E. ROMANO, E. BERARDESCA, A. CAVAGNINO, G. RABBIOSI. *Il paziente dializzato come modello per lo studio dei parametri biofisici della cute. Perché, Come, Quando?* In *Nefrologia, Dialisi e Trapianto* 1994; 219- 223.

9 BORRONI G, MARCHESOTTI M, BORGHINI F, NOLLI G, VASSALLO C, BRAZZELLI V (1999). *Keratoacanthomatous squamous cell carcinoma*. In: *DERMATOLOGY AT THE MILLENNIUM: The Proceedings of the 19th World Congress of Dermatology*. p. 724-728, Informa Healthcare, ISBN: 1850700052

10 Borroni G, Brazzelli V (1999). *Neurocutaneous Syndromes*. In: *TM Lotti, LC Parish and RS Rogers . Oral diseases: textbook and atlas*. BERLIN HEIDELBERG:Springer-Verlag, ISBN: 3-540-62416-3 Ristampa 2011 ISBN-13: 978-3642641381 ISBN-10: 3642641385

11 Borroni G, Brazzelli V, Vassallo C (2001). *Principi di istopatologia dermatologica*. In: *Giannetti A. Trattato di Dermatologia*. vol. 1, PADOVA:PICCIN, ISBN: 88-299-1549-1

12 Ardigò M, Muzio F, Picardo M, Brazzelli V (2010). *Non-Invasive Methods for Vitiligo Evaluation*. In: *Picardo M, Taieb A. Vitiligo*. p. 183-195, NEW YORK:Springer, ISBN: 978-3-540-69360-4.

13 V. BRAZZELLI, G. BORRONI. *Psoriasi. Note per il paziente e il medico*. Università degli Studi di Pavia.2011

14 Borroni G, Vassallo C, Brazzelli V, Borroni R (2013). *Principles of Dermatopathology*. In: *Giannetti Alberto Del Forno Corrado. Textbook of Dermatology and Sexually Transmitted diseases*. vol. 1, p. 283-310, PADOVA:PICCIN, ISBN: 978-88-299-2313-7

Actively participated in thesis supervisions,

Research into clinical dermatology, photobiology, psoriasis, atopic dermatitis, allergic/contact dermatitis vitiligo, skin histopathology, pediatric dermatology, cutaneous T cell lymphoma, autoimmune diseases, mastocytoses

Attendance at Congresses and publishing activity

As well as participating in many congresses both in Italy and abroad, she is author/co-author of more than 350 scientific papers in Italian and international journals and chapter of books.

Pavia, 1 giugno 2024

Valeria Brazzelli

